From: Joe Norris

To: Kendra Carberry; Malcolm Fleming

Cc: David Starnes; Walt Pounds; Angela Elliott; David Greher; Sarah Luetjen; egl@hpwclaw.com; Julian Jacquin
Subject: Request for Town Appointment to fill vacancy on the Four Corners Business Improvement District Board
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 5:53:46 PM

Attachments: Resolution Reguesting Appointment of W. Pounds(00973694 xAF7F5)).PDF

Lease Aareement - Pounds(00971642 xAF7F5)).PDF
Town of Erie Resolution-Appointment to BID Board(00971333-2 xAF7F5)).DOCX

External Email: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hello Kendra & Malcolm,

Thanks to Malcolm for the attendance at the last Four Corners BID meeting. As discussed, and
approved by the BID Board at that meeting, the BID requests that the Town consider appointment of
Walt Pounds to fill the current vacancy on the BID Board. Attached for your convenience are the BID
Board’s Resolution requesting the appointment as well as documents confirming Mr. Pounds
eligibility to sit on the Board.

For your convenience, we have also prepared a draft Resolution for the Town’s approval. This has
previously been handled by the Town as part of the consent agenda and we recommend the same
approach here.

| will follow-up with a separate email shortly to provide the documents confirming the eligibility of
the other 4 current BID Board members.

Thank you, and please feel free to let me know if you have any questions.

Joe Norris | Attorney

Cockrel Ela Glesne Greher & Ruhland, P.C.
44 Cook Street, Suite 620

Denver, Colorado 80206

Main: 303.218.7200 | Direct: 303.218.7210
jnorris@cegrlaw.com | www.cegrlaw.com

(Eb!

PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION. This email may contain attorney-client or otherwise privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are an attorney or law firm, consult
T'itle I of the federal Electronic Communications Privacy Act of 1986. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you

received the message in error and delete this email.

ATTACHMENTS. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus, the files should be virus scanned before opening them.
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FOUR CORNERS BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE FOUR CORNERS BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Four Corners Business Improvement District (the “BID”) is a
quasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado and a duly

organized and existing business improvement district pursuant to Title 31, Article 25,
Part 12, C.R.S.; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Erie, Colorado (the “Town”)
by Ordinance 29-2016 established the BID in conformity with the Business Improvement
District Act, Title 31, Article 25, Part 12, C.R.S. (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Town established the initial Board of Directors of the BID (the
“BID Board”) by appointing five electors of the BID as provided in the Act; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 31-25-1209(1)(b), C.R.S., members of
the BID Board serve at the pleasure of the Mayor of the Town and the Board of Trustees
of the Town; and

WHEREAS, there is currently one vacancy on the BID Board and the BID
requests that the Town appoint an individual qualified as an “elector” under Section 31-
25-1203(4)(a), C.R.S., to fill such vacancy under Section 31-25-1209(1)(b), C.R.S.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Four Corners Business Improvement District as follows:

1. Recommendation of Appointment. The Board of Directors of the BID
hereby recommends and requests that the Town appoint the following individual, who is
qualified as an “elector” under Section 31-25-1203(4)(a), C.R.S., to fill such vacancy
under Section 31-25-1209(1)(b), C.R.S.:

(a)  Walter Pounds
2449 Keller Farm Drive
Boulder, CO 80304

2. Effective Date. This Resolution will take effect immediately upon its
approval by the BID Board.

{00971065.DOCX / }
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Four Corners Business Improvement District

Page 2
ADOPTED this 10" day of October, 2024.
FOUR CORNERS
BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
By D(L\MA SILIM’VULS
President
ATTEST:

DocuSigned by:
Cbi(L (ross
CB8CSF140F4C45B...
ecretary

{00971065.DOCX / }
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LEASE AGREEMENT
(Four Corners Business Improvement District)

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT dated this 7th _ day of October , 2024 (“Effective Date”), is
between ERIE FOUR CORNERS, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company, as the landlord
(“Landlord”), and WALTER POUNDS, an individual, as the tenant (“Tenant”).

1. Premises. Landlord, in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, hereby leases to Tenant the below
legally described real property (“Premises”), a map of which is attached as Exhibit A:

A tract of land located in the North 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 24, Township 1 North,
Range 69 West of the 6th P.M., described as follows:

Beginning at the East 1/4 corner of said Section 24:

Thence South 0°59'04" East, 70.00 feet;

Thence North 89°50' 16" West, 40.00 feet;

Thence North 89°50' 16" West, 51.77 feet;

Thence North 89°50' 16" West, 468.71 feet to the True Point of Beginning;
Thence South 0°00'00" East, 116.89 feet;

Thence South 89°50'16" East 124.00 feet;

Thence North 00°00'00" East 116.89 feet;
Thence North 89°50'16" West 124.00 feet to The True Point of Beginning;
County of Boulder, State of Colorado.

2. Rent. The Premises shall be leased to Tenant at will, subject to immediate termination by either
party. In consideration of the leasing of the Premises, Tenant agrees to pay Landlord as rent (“Rent”)
the sum of $120.00 per annum, payable as follows: $10.00 per month, paid on or before the fifteenth
(15™) day of each month in arrears.

3. Lease Term. This Lease will commence October 7, 2024 (“Commencement Date”) and
shall expire _October 7, 2029 (“Expiration Date”), unless terminated earlier by one of the
parties in accordance with this Lease. The time between the Commencement Date and the Expiration
Date shall be referred to herein as the “Lease Term.”

This Lease shall automatically extend and continue after the Term for successive terms of one (1)
year each unless terminated earlier by one of the parties. At the expiration of this Lease, Tenant shall
vacate the Premises and provide peaceable possession of the Premises to Landlord, in as good condition
as the Premises is as of the Effective Date, usual wear and tear, casualty losses and loss by fire excepted.
If Tenant’s possession of the Premises is terminated by reason of default prior to expiration of the Term
as extended, Tenant shall be responsible for the Rent occurring for the remainder of the Term, subject to
Landlord's duty to mitigate such damages.





4. Default. If Tenant shall be in arrears in the payment of Rent or in default with regards to any
covenant or agreement in this Lease and such default remains uncured for three (3) days after receipt
of written notice of default from Landlord, Landlord may, at Landlord's option, undertake any of
the following remedies without limitation: (a) declare the Lease ended; (b) terminate Tenant's right
to possession of the Premises, re-enter and re-possess the Premises pursuant to applicable provisions
of the Colorado Forcible Entry and Detainer Statute; (c) recover all present and future damages,
costs and other relief to which Landlord is entitled; {d)} pursue Landlord's lien remedies; (e) pursue
breach of contract remedies; and/or (f) pursue any and all remedies in law or equity.

5. Miscellaneous.
A. This Lease shall not be transferred or assigned by Tenant without the advance written

consent of Landlord.

B. Landlord may grant other leasehold interests in the Premises to other tenants and may
transfer or assign this Lease without prior notice to, or the consent of, Tenant.

C. To the extent allowed by law, Landlord shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Tenant
and any successors and assigns from any claim, demand, liability, action, cost or expense, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, but not including any of the foregoing as they may relate to liability that
Tenant may have for general taxes, bodily injury and/or property damage that may pertain to the
Premises.

D. Tenant shall allow Landlord to install and maintain landscaping and other improvements
on the Premises at Landlord's expense.

E. This Lease shall not berecorded without the written consent of Landlord.

F. Tenant shall be obligated to pay all property taxes on the Premises.

G. This Lease shall be subordinate to all existing and future security interests of Landlord
on the Premises.

H. Any notices required by this Lease shall be in writing and personally delivered or sent by
first class mail, unless otherwise provided by law, to the respective parties at the addresses
immediately below their signature herein.

L If any term or provision of this Lease shall be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this Lease shall not be affected thereby and shall be valid and enforceable to the full extent permitted
by law.

J. This Lease shall only be modified by amendment signed by all parties.

K. This Lease shall be binding on all parties, their personal representatives, successors and
assigns.

L. This Lease may be executed in counterparts, each of which is an original and all of which
taken together form one single document.

M. This Lease shall automatically terminate upon the death of Tenant.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]





LANDLORD:

ERIE FOUR CORNERS, LLC,
a Colorado limited liability company

By: AZ’JW"

Name: Walter Pounds
Title: Manager

Notice Address:
21 South Sunset Street
Longmont, CO 80503

TENANT:

bo_ 1<
By:

ve-

Name: Walter Pounds

Notice Address:
2449 Keller Farm Drive
Boulder, CO 80304





EXHIBIT A

PROPERTY MAP

CANYON CREEK FILING NO. 10
FOUR CORNERS
FINAL PLAT
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[bookmark: _GoBack]Town of Erie

Resolution No. 24-___

A Resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Erie 

Whereas, the Town Council (the “Council”) of the Town of Erie, Colorado (the “Town”) by Ordinance 29-2016 established the Four Corners Business Improvement District (the “BID”) in conformity with the Business Improvement District Act, Title 31, Article 25, Part 12, C.R.S. (the “Act”); and 

Whereas, the Town established the initial Board of Directors of the BID (the “BID Board”) by appointing five electors of the BID as provided in the Act; and

Whereas, there is currently one vacancy on the BID Board and the BID has asked the Town Council to appoint one individual who has been qualified as an “elector” under Section 31-25-1203(4)(a), C.R.S., to fill such vacancy under Section 31-25-1209(1)(b), C.R.S.

Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Town Council of the Town of Erie, Colorado, that:

Section 1.	Pursuant to Section 31-25-1209(1)(b), C.R.S., the BID Board shall consist of the following five electors of the BID, appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the Town Council (with the new appointee indicated for clarity):

(a) Walter Pounds (appointee to fill vacancy),

(b) Bill Cross,

(c) David Starnes,

(d) Tim Westbrook, and

(e) Andrew Hays.

Section 2.	In accordance with Section 31-25-1209(1)(b), C.R.S., members of the BID Board shall serve at the pleasure of the Mayor and the Town Council. 

Section 3.	This Resolution shall be filed in the records of the Town and a copy thereof provided to the BID Board.

Section 4.	All prior resolutions or any parts thereof, to the extent that they are inconsistent with this Resolution, are hereby rescinded.

Adopted this ____ day of __________, 2024.





________________________________

Justin Brooks, Mayor

Attest:





_________________________________

_______________________, Town Clerk

{00971333.DOCX / 2 }1
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
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